

ADVISORY NEIGHBORHOOD COMMISSION 8E

Public Meeting Minutes February 6th, 2023

Via Zoom

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87698034406?pwd=ZkpqUXc2Z0gyam1zUEpTTzRmb1NIZz09

CALL TO ORDER:

PRESENT: Commissioner Deborah Wells (8E01)

Commissioner LaQueda Tate (8E02)

Commissioner Kelly Mikel Williams (8E03)

Commissioner Duane Moody (8E05) Commissioner Dolores Bryant (8E06)

Commissioner Rowena "Joyce" Scott (8E08)

Commissioner Rhonda Holmes (8E09)

ABSENT: Commissioner Kendall Simmons (8E04)

Presentations, Reports, and Community Comments

Meeting Agenda:

- I. Call to Order *
- II. Establish a Quorum *
- III. Approval of Minutes *
- IV. Administrative Measures
 - a. Approval of Public Meeting Schedule
 - b. Approval of Q1FY23 QFR
 - c. Approval of Budget Outline Proposal *
 - i. Complete Security Fund Forms
 - ii. Secure Bank Account
 - d. Approval of POB for Mail
 - e. Approval of Zoom Account
- V. Office of Councilmember Trayon White *
- VI. MOCR Ward 8 *
- VII. MPD 7D Report *
- VIII. DDOT *
- IX. MySchoolDC School Lottery *
- X. Commissioners Reports

XI. Community Roundtable (3 Minutes)

XII. Adjournment

Speaker	Comment	Conclusion
Commissioner	Meeting called to order at 7:05pm	Meeting
Williams		convened
Commissioner	No quorum so we are going into public discussion.	
Williams		
Commissioner	Introduces Wendy Glenn focusing on the Mayor's Budget	
Williams	Forum. Focusing on the day of the budget hearing at Eastern	
	HS.	
Commissioner	Commissioner Wells, Present	Quorum
Williams Roll Call	Commissioner Scott, Present	Established
	Commissioner Tate, Present	
	Commissioner Williams, Present	
	Commissioner Simmons, Absent	
	Commissioner Moody, Present	
	Commissioner Bryant, Present	
	Commissioner Holmes, Present	
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
Commissioner	Approval of Minutes	3 Yes
Williams	Seeking a unanimous decision to approve meeting minutes with	0 No's
	newly elected officers to give them to the bank.	3 abstain
	Moves to amend the bylaws to add language to the minutes to	Motion Passes
	let the officers know who can sign on the bank account.	
	Commissioner Wells, Absent	
	Commissioner Tate Abstain	
	Commissioner Williams, Yes	
	Commissioner Simmons, Absent	
	Commissioner Moody, Aye	
	Commissioner Bryant, abstain	
	Commissioner Scott, Aye	
	Commissioner Holmes Abstain	
Commissioner	Approval of the budget outline. Not a guaranteed budget, but	2 no show
Williams	estimates of costs relating to line items on the budget.	1 No
	Discussion is on the floor.	1 Abstain
	Commissioner Williams moves to accept the proposed budget	4 yes
	outlines as presented. Commissioner Scott seconds.	
	Wells	Motion Passes
	Tate No	
	Commissioner Williams, Yes	
	Commissionner Simmosn, Absent	
	Comimissionerr Moody, yes	
	Bryant, Yes	
	Scott, Yes	
	Holmes, Abstain	

Commissioner Williams	Introducing Wanda Lockridge February 16 th , Council Member is having a town hall meeting. A Youth Hearing will be held on Saturday, Feb. 25 th . Kevin Coleman is the new constituency services specialist in the office of Trayon White, kcoleman@dccouncil.gov We are in performance oversight and one will be on cable tv.	
Commissioner Williams	DDOT Representative Ciara Boderick is here to introduce the Mississippi Avenue Project. Sean Burnett, Bicycle Lane program manager and Stephanie Pipemo. Burnett discusses the future plans for possible bike lanes on MS Ave Now we are having discussion. Marvin Brown speaks on behalf of bike lanes. Rhoda of ward 8 speaks against bike lanes, who as an older resident doesn't use bikes. Armstead speaks against the bike lanes. Wanda Lockridge speaks against the bike lanes. Betty Murray speaks against the bike lanes. Commissioner Scott speaks against the bike lanes. Burnett informs us that the Mayor has allocated this money, specifically for bike lanes around the city.	
Commissioner Williams	MPD Report from Lieutenant Simic PSA 704, 1 homicide compared to 0 last year. Assault, 4 as compared to 2 Overall crime is down 22% Property Crime 7 as compared to 0 Motor vehicle theft 18 as compared to 4 (Hyundai & Kia) Theft auto 4 as compared to 4 Total crime is up 38% as compared to last year. Commissioner Moody asks about what is being done. Answer: Results are in changing the tours of hours for police for when these motor vehicle thefts happen (middle of the night/early morning). Betty Murry asks about MPD partnerships with local schools in our area to give more protection on METRO.	
Commissioner Williams	MySchoolDC – Tory Hawkins Plummeer, Chelsey Christensen Speaking on the School Lottery for ALL DCPS and most DCPCS. Info.MySchoolDC.dc.gov 202 888-6336	
Commissioner Williams	Shea Beltran, Verizon Wireless	

	Wanted to provide an update on the tower at Ferebee Hope Rec	
	Center. Working on a permanent solution. 1) Install a tower on	
	top of the KIPP School. 2) On the roof of the new rec center.	
Commissioner Reports	Commissioner Wells – No Report to give but had a lot of issues	
	trying to log into the meeting.	
	Commissioner Tate – Wanted to introduce violence interrupters	
	that are a part of her SMD. Started phase 1 in her Ridgecrest	
	community regarding remodeling. Terrace Manor is halfway	
	completed with remodeling. Savannah Terrace/Woodbury	
	Commons are in the 2 nd phase of their renovations. February	
	20 th – 25 th , workshop/curriculum dealing with mental health	
	issues.	
	Commissioner Williams – Working with the Ashford Ct HOA	
	to meet with W.C. Smith regarding Huntington Village	
	apartment and the violence. Wishes to address speed bumps on	
	MS Avenue.	
	Commissioner Simmons - Absent	
	Commissioner Moody – Discussing parking on Southern Ave.	
	Commissioner Bryant – Meeting at Ferebee Hope on Thursday	
	to discuss the boxing gym. Public Safety Meeting on 2/23 at	
	Washington Highlands community Center 1 – 2pm. With	
	Deputy Mayor Lindsey. Family Success Center is opening in	
	Washington Highlands Dwellings (19 th Street).	
	Commissioner Scott – Treasurer Report (has not been any	
	transferring of documents). Addressed the phone issue as well.	
	2/18, 1pm, Temple of Praise, Community Meeting based on	
	'what about the children?'. 800 Southern Ave.; incline and	
	putting a traffic light and bumper strips. No emergency plan at	
	800 southern Ave. as well; getting the fire marshall out.	
	Commissioner Holmes – Working on something at her	
	residence, but has nothing to report.	
Community	Kevin Coleman suggests hashing out things in the Executive	
Roundtable	Committee Meeting before the public meeting.	
Touriduote	Stacy Jones asks about the Vacancy of Commissioner Bryant	
	Wanda Lockridge asks that Commissioners, when speaking be	
	on video.	
Commissioner	Commissioner Williams moves to adjourn the meeting,	Adjourned at
Williams	Commissioner Bryant Seconds, Holmes thirds! Unanimously	9:29pm
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	we voted to adjourn the meeting	7.27PIII

ADJOURNMENT: Commissioner Kelly Mikel Williams, at 9:29 PM.

Prepared by Commissioner Duane A. Moody, ANC 8E, Secretary